Ll
D

»
)

n N

1]

=
N
-
72
=
£
=
z
&
=
2

3

, 3 2 N
5 Lot

3T e

"
A B0

A8 et i) Soltbing e

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S K SIRHTTNW
WANIINCION D, AR08

TR1S 1S THE END OF TUR £ /3% &

Date Filmea 3 | ///YQ\ Camera No. --- 2
Cameraman M




O

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

October 16, 1981

Samuel G. Blakley
135 Urban Street
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342

Dear Mr.'Blakley:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on November 12, 1980, concerning possible
violations of federal election laws arising from a post
card mailing you received.

After conducting an investigation in this matter,
the Commission determined that there was reason to believe
that John Branca violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (3), a pro-
vision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (2 U.S.C. § 431 et. seq.), by financing a mailing
which failed to include the required statement. On
August 10, 1981, a conciliation agreement signed by the
respondent was accepted by the Commission, and on October 15,
1981, the Commission voted to close the file, thereby
concluding the matter. A copy of this agreement is
enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael
Dymersky, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4039.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

S04,

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure: Conciliation
Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 16, 1981

Milton D. Jacobs, Esquire
Lucas Building

10 Fiske Place

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342
Dear Mr. Jacobs:

By letter dated August 12, 1981, this office notified
you that the Commission voted to accept the proposed con-
ciliation agreement signed by your client on July 22, 1981,
but that the file would remain open until the civil penalty
was paid.

On September 30, 1981, the Commission received a check
for the civil penalty. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and will become part of the public
record within thirty (30) days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any information of this nature to become
part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel




Samuel G. Blakley
135 urban Street
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342
Dear Mr. Blakley:

Tnis is in reference to the comnlaint you filed with
the Commission on November 12, 1981, concerning possible
violations of federal election laws arising from a post
card mailing you received.

After conducting an investigation in this matter,
the Commission determined that there was reason to believe
that Jonn Branca violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (3), a pro-
vision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (2 U.S.C. # 431 et. seqg.), by financing a mailing
which failed to include the required statement. On

August 10, 1981, a conciliation agreement signed by the
respondent was accepted by the Commission, and on

1981, the Commission voted to close the file, thereby
concluding the matter. A copy of this agreement is
enclosed for your information.

If you have any guestions, please contact Michnael
Dymersky, the staff nember assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4039.

Zincerely,

Charles 4. Steele
Ceneral Counsel

rrenneth A. CGross
Associate General Counsel

Famealintion




Milton D. Jacobs, Esquire
Lucas Building

10 Fiske Place

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

By letter dated Auqust 12, 1981, this office notified
you that the Commission voted to accept the proposed con-
ciliation agreement signed by your client on July 22, 1981,
but that the file would remain open until the civil penalty
was paid.

On September 30, 1981, the Commission received a check
for the civil penalty. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and will become part of the public

record within thirty (30) days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any information of this nature to become
part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth S. Gross
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1342
John Branca

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 15,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to close the
file in MUR 1342 due to the receipt of a check in the sum
of $500 as full payment of the civil penalty provided for
in the conciliation agreement.
Commissioners Harris, Reiche, Thomson and Tiernan voted
affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens and McGarry

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

el /IR Aot e

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-9-81, 12:29
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-13-81, 11:00




October 9, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 1342

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basisi Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 il 0CT g PID: 29

October 9, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross ,aDﬁi
Associate General Counsq4(i' T~
SUBJECT : MUR 1342; Receipt of Civil Penalty

On August 10, 1981, the Commission decided to accept
the conciliation agreement signed on July 22, 1981, by
John Branca.

On September 30, 1981, this office received a check
made payable to the Federal Election Commission, in the
sum of $500, as full payment of the civil penalty provided
for in the conciliation agreement.

Therefore, the General Counsel recommends the closing
of the file in this matter.

Attachment: Photocopy of civil
penalty check
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\$Yiiton D. Jacobs, Esq.
N\ Lucas Building

" 10 Fiske Place
S Mount Vernon, N. Y. 10550
1.0




RECE’WED
" “. Gyﬁ>5<)?
81 APRIG P 1: 0§

LAW OFFICES
OF

MILTON D. JACOBS

LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

‘9141 664-0777

August l4th, 1981.

Hon, Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1342; Extension
of Time Request

Attention: Kenneth A, Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Dear Mr, Gross,

Thank you for your letter dated April 10, 1981,
wherein the time to answer was extended to Friday,
April 10, 1981.

We wish to advise you that the Answer herein was
mailed to Hon. John Warren McGarry, Chairman, Federal
Election Commission, Washington, D.C. 20463 on April
4th, 1981,

We trust that the same was received in due course,

Respectfully 145:
,('({Z&It {%l't éAt/
MILTON D. JAcom

S




~
MILTON D. JACOBS
~e LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE

5 MOUNT VERNON.N. Y. 10550
UsS Postaye

Hon. Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Cammission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A, Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel




®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 12, 1981

Milton D. Jacobs, Lksq.

Lucas building

10 Fiske Place

lount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUK 1342
Lear lir. Jacobs:

On August 10, 1981, the Commission accepted the
conciliation ayreement signed by your client, John Branca,
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amendea. Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
agreenent tfor your tiles.

The file in this natter will remain open penaing our
receipt of the civil penalty provided for in Paraygraph VI
of the agreement.

Ir you have any questions, please cocntact Michael
Dymersky, tne stair member assigned to this matter, at
(4U2)523-403Y or toll free number (800)424-9530.

Sincerely,

Charles L. Steele
General\ Counsel

/ /

N ~
(I L ////(Z s,
bys: henneth A. brosc

hAssocliate General/(ounsel

Lnclusure
Cunciliation A¢reenent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
John Branca MUR 1342
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn

and notarized complaint by Samuel G. Blakley, and reason

to believe having been found that John Branca ("Respondent")

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44ld(a)(3) by financing a mailing which
tailed to incluge the required statements, and 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(c) by tailing to report 1independent expenditures
which exceeded $250 1n the aggregate;

NOW THEREFGCRE, the Commission and Respondent, having
auly entered into informal conciliation do herebv agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the
Respondent, and the subject matter of this proceeding and
this agreement has the effect of an adreement under 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
agemonstrate that no acticn should be taken 1in this matter.
JinEl Respondent enters voluntarily 1nto this Agreement
with the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
l. John EBranca, through his election committees, con-

ducted a mailing of 25,000 post cards entitled "Official

"N

{i

2d L6

b




Election Notice", which contained the addresses'

polling locations and the words "vote for Richard

Ottinger for U.S. Congress and John Branca for

State Assembly."

2. Said postcards contained no statement as to

whether they were authorized by Richard Ottinger or the
Ottinger for Congress - 80 committee, nor did said
postcaras contain any statement as to who paid to have the
cards printed ana mailled.

3. Ariel Offset Company, a New York Company, printed the
subject 25,000 postcards at a cost to Respondent, through
his election committee, of approximately $640.

4. Respondent, through his election committee, mailed

the subject 25,000 postcards at a cost of approximately
S1,740.

5. Respondent, through his election committee, obtained
the list of addresses from which the 25,000 postcards .
were mailed, from Election Computer Services, a New

York Company, at a cost of approximately $400.

6. Respondent did not file a statement regarding independent
expenditures as required by 2 U.S.C. Section 434(c).

7 Respondent's election committee shared campaign head-
quarters with the Ottinger for Conuress - 80 Committee during

the election.




8. Congressman Ottinger, Campaign Manager David H.
Gold and Treasurer Helen W. Heilpern, each expressly
deny in writing that Respondent or Respondent's election
committee was given any authorization of any kind for

the subject mailing of 25,000 postcards.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3) by
financing a mailing which failed to include the required
statement.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the
Treasurer of the United States in the amount cf five
hundred dollars ($500), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).
VII. Respondent shall not undertake anyv activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

VIII. The Commission, on reguest ot anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the
matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review
compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes
that this agreement or any requirement thercof has been
violatea, 1t may institute a civil action for relief in

the United States bistrict Court fcr the District of Columbia.




IX. This agreement becomes effective as of the
date that all parties hereto have executed same and the
Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)
days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commlssion.

% I 19£]

Date




MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
PROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 1342

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 24, 1981

(i

(.Mﬂ,y‘/ p‘J'
In the Matter of 3 09
Oottinger for Congress - 80 MUR 1342
John Branca

)
)
)
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On November 12, 1980, the Office of General Counsel
received a sworn and notarized complaint from Samuel G.
Blakley. Attached theretowas & post card, titled "Official
Election Notice," addressed to Mr. Blakley on what appears
to be a computerized mailing label. The addressee's polling
location is on one side of the card, and the words "vote
for Richard Ottinger for U.S. Congress and John Branca for
State Assembly" are found on the other. Conspicuously absent
is a statement as to who paid to have the card printed and
mailed.

On February 2, 1981, the Commission decided by a vote
of 5-0 to find reason to believe that John Branca violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3) by financing a mailing which failed
to include the required statements, as well as 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(c) by failing to report independent expenditures
which exceed $250 in the aggregate. At that time, a letter
of notification with attached questions was forwarded to
Mr. Branca.

On March 6, 1981, Mr. Branca's attorney, Milton D.
Jacobs, Esg., requested, inter alia, that informal conciliation

proceedings begin, prior to a finding of probable cause.




On April 8, 1981, Mr. Branca's answers to the mid-
February questions from the Commission were provided

to my staff. 1/

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3) provides that if a communication
"expressly advocating the election... of a clearly identifiable
candidate" is not authorized by the candidate or authorized
political committee of the candidate, it shall "clearly state
the name of the person who paid for the communication and
state that the communication is not authorized by any candidate
or candidate's committee.” It appears that the election card
here involved was not authorized by either Representative
Oottinger or his committee, and that John Branca through his
committee, financed the communication. 2/

Implicit in this matter is an apparent violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(c) by John Branca in making independent
expenditures as defined at 2 U.S.C. § 431(17) which

exceeded $250 in the aggregate, and failing to file the

1/ Mr. Jacobs made two requests for extensions of time; the
first request was granted by me, on March 20, 1981, and the
second request was granted by the Commission on April 9, 1981.

2/ John Branca was a candidate for the New York State General
Assembly from the 88th New York State Assembly District during
the period from which the instant matter emanated. The tra-
ditional concepts of principal and agent apply to the
relationship between Mr. Branca and his election committee.
Thus, Mr. Branca, as principal, could be said to have acquiesced
in the subject mailing which was contracted for and conducted

by his election committee.




required report. 3/ Mr. Branca states upon information

and belief, that approximately 25,000 cards were printed

for the election committee by Ariel Offset Co., at a

cost of approximately $640. 1In addition, election committee
volunteers conducted the mailing at a cost of approximately
$1,740. Finally, a list of addresses to whom the mailing

was directed, was obtained from Election Computer Services, 4/
at a cost of approximately $400. Thus, the total cost for

the subject mailing of 25,000 cards was approximately $2,780.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

By letter dated March 4, 1981, Mr. Branca through his
attorney, indicated that he wished to avail himself of the
informal conciliation proceedings prior to a finding of
probable cause. Therefore, a proposed informal conciliation
agreement has been composed. (Attachment 1).

Said proposed informal conciliation agreement

. In light of the

number of mailings involved (25,000), and the failure to

3/ The Commission's regulations exempt from the term "expen-
diture" as used in § 434(c) certain activities of non-federal
candidates which involve incidental reference to a Federal
candidate. See 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(17). 1In order to fall
within this exemption, however, the activities must not involve
general public communication or political advertising, such as
direct mail. 1Id. The regulations define the term "direct mail"
as any "mailing by commercial vendors or mailing made from

lists which were not developed by the candidate." Id. Because
the instant post card is a computerized railing made from a commercial
mailing list, the exempticn would nct apply.

i/ E;ection Computer Services, a New York company, obtained
its list from the Westchester County Board of Elections.




report the aggregate expenditure of $2,780,

IV. RECOMMENDATION
1) Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

2) Approve the attached letter.

4 o \Q8

Date \
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Proposed conciliation agreement (4 pages)
2. Letter to respondent
3. Questions posed to respondent
4. Answers to posed questions by respondent (¢ pages)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

To: Mr. John Branca
170 Commonwealth Avenue
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

QUESTIONS

For the purpose of these questions, the terms
"mailing" or "post card" refer to all mailings
titled "Official Election Notice," addressed to
specific individuals on computerized mailing labels,
which specify the addressee's polling location, and
which contain the words "vote for Richard Ottinger
tor U.S. Congress and John Branca for State Assembly.

1. Please explain the circumstances surrounding
the mailing, including how the post cards were
prepared (e.g. by a direct mailing vendor(s), by
members of your election committee, etc.), what
expenses were incurred therefor, when said
expenses were incurred, how the list of addressees
was identified (e.g. from a list of contributors
or other list, from the telephone book, etc.), and
how many post cards were mailed.

2. Did your election committee ever seek authorization
for any mailing £from Representative Richard L. Ottinger,
or any member of the Ottinger for Congress - 80 committee?

If so, please state the name(s) of all participating
individuals, the date(s) of any discussions, and
the location(s) thereof.
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LAW OFFICES
OF

MILTON D.JACOBS HE % e
= J LUCAS BUILDINGC
10 FISKE PLACE

MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

1914° 664-0777

April 3, 1981

Hon. John Warren McGarry

Chairman
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: John Branca
MUR 1342

Dear Sir:
I enclose the Answer of John Branca in

connection with the questions presented in your

letter to me of February 19, 1981.
Respectfully yourf,
///"')/' ; £ i e 7
Ll Te, W lLOl,
MILTON D. JACOBS
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April 3, 1981

Re: 13§2
JOHN BRANCA

The Answers of John Branca to the questions set forth
in the letter of the Federal Election Commission to Milton D.
Jacobs, Esq., dated February 19, 1981, are as follows:

Preliminarily, deponent incorporates by reference
the contents of the lecter of Milton D, Jacobs, Esq., to
Charles N. Steele, Esq., General Counsel of the Federal Election
Commission, dated January 7, 1981, a copy of which is attached.

All of the following answers are upan information and
belief, as deponent has no direct knowledge of the same, except
as otherwise indicated:

1.

Approkimately 25,000 cards were printed by Ariel Offset
Co. of No. 520 East 3rd Street, Mount Vernon, New York, at a cost
of approximately $640.00. The order for the same was made by

deponent's election committee, and designed by them.
The mailing was done by volunteers from the said com-

mittee at a cost of approximately $1,740.00.

@«5: 2‘9(9




N @ 2 )

The names Sf the addressees were obtained by Election
Computer Services, 19-25 West 44th Street, New York City, New
York, at a cost of approximately $400.00. The latter company
obtained the list from the Board of Elections of Westchester
County.

This mailing went out to the addressees approximately in
the middle of October, 1980.

As indicated in the annexed letter of Milton D. Jacobs,
Esq., dated January 7, 1981, this subject mailing was one of 25
mailings that went out on deponent's behalf.

Not only was deponent not involved in the said mailing,
but deponent also was unawa;e at the said time that the Federal
law required a statement in the printed campaign material as to
who had paid for the same. It was only after the complaint was
made herein that deponent was made aware of the difference in the

Federal and New York State law on the matter involved.
2.

Deponent cannot say whether his political committee ever

sought authorization for any mailing from Representative Richard
L. Ottinger, or any member of the Ottinger for Congress - 80

Committee. Deponent's best answer to the question is that the

Mo

(Pse 3 46
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Congressman and deponent had a joint Campaign Headquarters during
the election, and, accordingly, it was inferred by deponent's said
committee that they had the CongreSSmah's consent to the mailing
as it was dcne.

As indicated in the letter of Milton D, Jacobs, Esq.,
dated March 4, 1981, to the Federal Election Commission, deponent,
through his said lawyer, has requested informal conciliation pro-
ceedings herein.

As pointed out previously, there has never been a con-
scious or deliberate attempt on daponent's part to violate or

evade the Federal law applicable herein.

JOHN/BRANC
Sworn to before me this

ot
/ ‘day of April, 1981.
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LAW OFFICES
OF

MILTON D. JACOBS
. : LUCAS BUILDING

10 FISKI PIACE
MOUNT VERNON. N. Y. 10550

1913) 664-0777

Ianeasy 7, 1u8l

Charles i, Stceie, Esg.
v‘,eueral Counsel

Federal Election C un Ission
Ha .a..il"'COu. DG, Y R

atteution: Mike Dyicersks, Esq.

Rees MR 1342 (JInr Pruacs)

Kindly refor to umy leiters to the commission Airced Lecamber 27,
1989 and Cecember 29, 1380,
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Charles N, Steele, iinq. Jausary 7, 195

Furing the said campaign, there were 25 differvent mzilings
on behalf of Mr. Branca by the political comrnittece iavolved.
The subject mailing, however, was the only one that contained the
nene of a candidate oun the Federal Level, which, in this instance,
was Richard Cttinger for U, S, Congrcss. Thus, the Federal l.w
on the subject of disclosure of payment for the mailiag has Lecu
invoked., HNo such requirement, houcver, existed in liew York State
under 1its laws uwith respect to the remaining mailiugs,

what occurred herein was solely brousht about hy the neylizence
of the political committee imvolved, rather than Mr, Rranca, in
that they failed to recognize that disclosure was required in this
fustence by the United States Code by rcason of the addition of
Mr. Ottinger's nane to the subject mailing, There won no conscious
or rdcliberate attempt to violate or cvade Fedeval las.

The political co-mittee herein, 4s well as v, Branca, respectful-
ly requests that no action be teken againgt them in recponiss tod the
canplaint in this natter.

Regpectfuvily yours,

MILTON D. J4ACORG




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

April 10, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Milton D. Jacobs, Esq.

Lucas Building

10 Fiske Place

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342; Extension
of Time Request

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

Pursuant to your letter to the Commission dated
March 27, 1981, in which you requested, inter alia,
additional time within which to answer questions which
accompanied our February 19, 1981, letter of notification,
the Office of General will grant your second request for
an extension of time. The modified due~date is Friday,
April 10, 1981.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

A8

Paere w7
S /
BY: 7k/\,\'\./d \//al;w§

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

ilton D. Jacobs, Esq.

Lucas uilding

10 T"iske Place

‘tount VYVernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342; Extension
of Time Request

Near ‘r. Jacobs:

Pursuant to your letter to the Commission dated
“tarch 27, 1931, in which you requested, inter alia,
additional time within which to answer questions which

accorpanied our February 19, 1981, letter of notification,
the Dffice of General will grant your sacond request for
an oxtension of time. The modified due-date is Friday,
April lo, le8l.

Sincerely,

Charles . Steele
General Counscl




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1342
Ottinger for Congress - '80
John Branca

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 9,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1342:

Approve the extension of time,
and modify the due-date to
April 10, 1981.

Approve the letter attached to

the General Counsel's Report
dated April 8, 1981.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Harris,

Reiche, Thomson and Tiernan.

Attest:

0‘/ / ,‘fj/ o/ )f/:gz.’/.mz 2 %/ c/-[f')kf?z_’/*—/(,(‘_,

Date / Marjorie . Emmons
/ Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on expedited tally vote basis:




April 8, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1342

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commission on annexpedited tally basis.

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 8, 1981
GIAPR 8 All: 13

In the Matter of

ottinger for Congress - '80 MUR 1342
John Branca

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On March 30, 1981, the Commission received a letter from
Milton Jacobs, Esq., counsel for John Branca, requesting a second
extension of time until April 6, 1981, to answer the questions posed
in our reason to believe notification letter of February 19, 1981.

Previously, Mr. Jacobs requested an extension of time until
the week of March 23, 1981, to answer the questions. On March 20,
1981, I granted the extension of time, and modified the due-date to
Friday, March 27, 1981.

In accordance with the procedures approved by the Commission for
granting extensions of time, I am forwarding the attached request for
a second extension of time to the Commission, with the recommendation
that it be approved.

Currently, members of my staff are preparing an informal con-
ciliation proposal for approval by the Commission. However, the
answers promised by Mr. Jacobs are central to that proposal, so my

staff will await the answers before forwarding it to the Commission.




RECOMMENDATION

1) Approve the extension of time, and modify the due-date to

April 10, 1981.

2) Approve the attached letter.

']AQL*r:\. \QL&a Ch!/

Date
General Counsel

Attachments
1) Letter from Milton Jacobs dated March 27, 1981
2) Proposed letter granting extension of time
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LAW “OFFICES R
OF |
MILTON D. JACOBS Sl MAR 3. \ LUCAS BUILDING

10 FISKE PLACE
MCUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

(914) 664-0777

March 27, 1981

Hon. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: John Branca
P MUR 1342

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to my letter to you dated March 4,

1981, wnerein, among other things, I requested an adjournment

- to the week of March 23, 1981, to answer the questions posed
in vour letter to me of February 19, 1981.

= Mrs. Carmela Iaboni, who was the Chairman of Mr. Branca's
Committee, has just become available to me, so it has become
necessary for me to ask for another adjourmment to April 6, 1981.
As previously explained to you, Mrs. Iaboni had a death in her
family.

1 also wish to point out that in our letter to you of
March &4, 1981, we requested informal conciliation proceedings.

Thank you for your courtesies herein.
Respectfully yours ,

//7 )il o r\;\ ,\A{c”"fﬁ/
* MILTON D. JACOBS

MDJ/ jd

Attachment 1




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Milton D. Jacobs, Esq.

Lucas Building

10 Fiske Place

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

MUR 1342; Extension
of Time Request

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

Pursuant to your letter to the Commission dated
March 27, 1981, in which you requested, inter alia,
additional time within which to answer questions which
accompanied our February 19, 1981, letter of notification,
the Office of General will grant your second request for
an extension of time. The modified due-date is Friday,
April 10, 1981.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachment 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

v

SA
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTER Q L

G
CHARLES STEELE N\
\\\

APRIL 8, 1981

REFERRAL OF LETTER FROM MILTON D. JACOBS
REGARDING MUR 1342, dated April 3, 1981

The attached letter was received in Chairman McGarry's

office and then forwarded to the Secretary of the Commission.

It is provided for your action.

Attachment:

Letter dated April 3, 1981




LAW OFFICES
OF
MILTON D. JACOBS AL [
v . LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

(914 664-0277

April 3, 1981

Hon. John Warren McGarry

Chairman
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: John Branca
MUR 1342

Dear Sir:

I enclose the Answer of John Branca in
connection with the questions presented in your

letter to me of February 19, 1981.
g
*744Cé{ﬂz3zﬁ i;))%%dc9ﬁ;,

MILTON D. JAGOBS




April 3, 1981

Re: 1352
JOHN BRANCA

The Answers of John Branca to the questions set forth
in the letter of the Federal Election Commission to Milton D.
Jacobs, Esq., dated February 19, 1981, are as follows:

Preliminarily, deponent incorporates by reference
the contents of the letter of Milton D. Jacobs, Esq., to
Charles N. Steele, Esq., General Counsel of the Federal Election
Commission, dated January 7, 1981, a copy of which is attached.

All of the following answers are upon information and
belief, as deponent has no direct knowledge of the same, except
as otherwise indicated:

L.

Approximately 25,000 cards were printed by Ariel Offset
Co. of No. 520 East 3rd Street, Mount Vernon, New York, at a cost
of approximately $640.00. The order for the same was made by

deponent's election committee, and designed by them.
The mailing was done by volunteers from the said com-

mittee at a cost of approximately $1,740.00.




The names of the addressees were obtained by Election
Computer Services, 19-25 West 44th Street, New York City, New
York, at a cost of approximately $400.00. The latter company
obtained the list from the Board of Elections of Westchester
County.

This mailing went out to the addressees approximately in
the middle of October, 1980.

As indicated 1in the annexed letter of Milton D. Jacobs,
Esq., dated January 7, 1981, this subject mailing was one of 25
mailings that went out on deponent's behalf.

Not only was deponent not involved in the said mailing,
but deponent also was unaware at the said time that the Federal
law required a statement in the printed campaign material as to
who had paid for the same. It was only after the complaint was
made herein that deponent was made aware of the difference in the
Federal and New York State law on the matter involved.

2.

Deponent cannot say whether his political committee ever
sought authorization for any mailing from Representative Richard
L. Ottinger, or any member of the Ottinger for Congress - 80

Committee. Deponent's best answer to the question is that the




Congressman and deponent had a joint Campaign Headquarters during
the election, and, accordingly, it was inferred by deponent's said
committee that they had the Congressman's consent to the mailing
as it was done.

As indicated in the letter of Milton D. Jacobs, Esq.,
dated March 4, 1981, to the Federal Election Commission, deponent,
through his said lawyer, has requested informal conciliatiom pro-
ceedings herein.

As pointed out previeusly, there has never been a con-
scious or deliberate attempt on deponent's part to violate or

evade the Federal law applicable herein.

Sworn to before me this

Lt
‘] day of April, 1981.

s e Wirae s

Y%

COMMISS CHER T 1 o e Tor
the T Lt B

~

o ekt 3, 0 e
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LAW OFFICES
OF
MILTON D. JACOBS
LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKI” PLACEH
MOUNT VERNON. N Y. 105 00

VL 66 -0777
Yonuary 7, 14981
Charles iv, Stecle, Esq.
deveral Counsel
Federal Electior Commission
Wastington, D, C, 20403

att.ution: Mike Dyiscrsk;, Lsq.

MUR 1342 (Joh

Pear Sir:

Kindly refer to uy leiters to the commiseion dated lLecemier 27,
1980 and December 29, 1980,
The letter {:om the Commigsion, date: November 24,
adcresged to Mr. Franca, advisicy him tist a complaint
azainst him, statcyg that te may have violited certgir s«
the Federal Elcctio. Campelan Act of 1771, as amerndied,
for the coamplc it aprac=s to be tihai a certain divect « o
che campaiou fov tie aleccion of ar Ascurolymaan i the 88i"
Stote Aasegenbly Districet o Moweniwr, 1480, i 100 statc w i
Tor the game.

Mr. Braucs's campalzt 48 8 candic ucc = rhe ew york
Asgomsly was oviatdeed anu Lavaled by oo ' if‘ul cornie . ;
Chedmuai of wi lch was Carcella I:‘ai.»o:.i, e “tode ,1 Seuby. Ywih
Avenue, Mount Vernoi, iove York. e Teeasurer of the & L0 counitice
was Richazd peCoarlo, realding at Mo, 400 W '

Vernor, aew Yook, This poeiltical wosenivooe o8 remions ".'- Loz + @
preparutior zud cigl il

cailinge, cad My, “oancs ¢id not parileioats ia fhe

My. Branca had twever rutr £ax public oirdc:e

roreer haviog been that oi Commissioners

Mousnit Veruon, No¥., for 1Y years,




s

Charles N, Steele, isq. January 7, 1981

During the said campaign, there were 25 different rnaflincs
on behalf of Mr. Branca by the political comnittee involved.
The subject mailing, however, was the only one that containcd the
name of a candidate oun the Federal Level, which, in this instance,
was Richard Ottinger for U, S. Congrcess. Thus, the Federal 1l.w
on the subject of disclosure of payment for the mailinyg has Lecu
invoked., No such requirement, howcver, existed in New York State
under its laws with respect to the remaining mailings.

What occurred herein was solely brought about by the ncglizence
of the political commnittee involved, rather than Mr. Rranca, in
that they failcd to recognize that disclosure was required in this
fustance by the United States Code by reason of the addition of
Mr. Ottinger's name to the subject mailing. There wrs no conscious
or deliberate attempt to violate or evade Federxal la:.

The political cormittee herein, as well as ir, Branca, respectful-
ly requests that no action be taken againgt them in respons: to the
canplaint in this matter.

Respectfuvily yours,

MILTON D, JACOB:




™ MILTON D. JACOBS
LUCAS BUILDING
-0 10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON.N. Y. 10550

Hon. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

8“ . aee




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTERZ&)CL,
DATE: MARCH 30, 1981

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF LETTER REGARDING MUR 1342

The attached letter regarding MUR 1342 was received
in Chairman McGarry's office and then presented to the
Secretary of the Commission. It is provided for your

action.

ATTACHMENT:
Letter, dated 3-27-81
(Milton D. Jacobs)




LAW OFFICES
OF

MILTON D. JACOBS

LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

(914! 664-0777

27, 1981

Hon. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
wWashington, D.C. 20463

Re: John Branca
MUR 1342

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to my letter to you dated March 4,
1981, wherein, among other things, I requested an adjournment
to the week of March 23, 1981, to answer the questions posed
in your letter to me of February 19, 1981.

Mrs. Carmela Iaboni, who was the Chairman of Mr. Branca's
Committee, has just become available to me, so it has become
necessary for me to ask for another adjournment to April 6, 1981.
As previously explained to you, Mrs. Iaboni had a death in her
family.

1 also wish to point out that in our letter to you of
March 4, 1981, we requested informal conciliation proceedings.

Thank you for your courtesies herein.

Respectfully yours,

Al lpe St e/
" MILTON D. JACOBS




MILTON D. JACOBS
. LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE

MOUNT VERNON.N. Y. 10550
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Hon. John Warren McGarry

Chairman
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

S

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE NQD

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS'/JODY CUSTER )} <

DATE: MARCH 24, 1981

SUBJECT: MUR 1342 - Interim Investigative Report #1,
dated 3-16-81; Received in OCS, 12:14, 3-20-81

The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objecticn basis at 11:00,
March 23, 1981.

There were no objecticns to the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.




March 20, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1342

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report

distributed to the Commission. Thank you.
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BEFORE THL FEDLRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

21 MARQD P e

March 16, 1981

In the Matter of

MUR 1342
Ottingyer tor Congress - '80
John branca

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORY #1

On March 6, 1981, my office received a letter from
Mi1lton Jacobs, Lsg., counsel for John branca, in which
he expressed a desire to enter into informal conciliation
prior to a tinding of probable cause to believe. Ille
also reyuested an extension of time until the week of
March 23, 1981, to answer the guestions attached to the
notitication letter. Apparently, there has been a death
in the family of the individual who has the requisite
knowledye to answer them. The Office of General Counsel
is preparing a conciliation proposal for approval by the
Conmission.

il

N

— HEL
] o /
A tkl\n\& \e‘LQ\ { éﬂi vu‘{_‘ /[[1/_
Date Ch&rles N. Steele -
General Counsel

attacnnent:
Letter trom Mhilton Jacobs dated March 4, 19§&1
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LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

),(_ﬁL L,fl.é/é/% (014) 664-0777

March 4, 1981
MAR 6 126,

Hon. John Warren McGarry, Chairman )
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1342 (John Branca)

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter to me dated
February 19, 1981, which was received at this office on
February 23, 1981.

Reference is also made to my letter dated Janu-
ary 7, 1981, addressed to Charles N, Steele, Esq., General
Counsel, Federal Election Commission.

On behalf of my client, John Branca, I wish to
avail myself of the informal conciliation proceedings
prior to a finding of probable cause, as referred to in
your letter of February 19, 1981.

As to the answers to the questions which accom-
panied the last mentioned letter, I will need some addi-
tional time for the same. Mrs. laboni, who is mentioned
in my letter of January 7, 1981, has had a death in her
family and, accordingly, 1 cannot confer with her about
the same. As indicated to you previously, Mr. Branca has
no personal knowledge of the information which you require.

1 will attempt to have the said answers during
the week of March 23, 1981l.

Respectfully yours,

A Tl 27
Letlon & Iy

MILTO& D. JACOBS

\




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463

March 20, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Milton D. Jacobs, Lksq.

Lucas Builailng

1C Fiske Place

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342; Extension of
Time Request

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

Fursuant to your letter to the Commission dated
march 4, 1981, in which you requested, inter alia,
additional time within which to answer questions which
accolpenied our February 19, 1981, letter of notification,
the Cfrice of General will grant your request for an
extension of time. The modified due-date is Friday,

Marechi 27, 19&ls

Sincerely,
ey T g

.
AR

-—/’ /4:; r 'V’ // ,’/",/ ¥
(S £ /.JL [/(t,//
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

7

-
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LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

9140 664-0777

March 4, 1981
MiRe ...

Hon. John Warren McGarry, Chairman e
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1342 (John Branca)

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter to me dated
February 19, 1981, which was received at this office on
February 23, 1981.

Reference is also made to my letter dated Janu-
ary 7, 1981, addressed to Charles N, Steele, Esq., General
Counsel, Federal Election Commission.

On behalf of my client, John Branca, I wish to
avail myself of the informal conciliation proceedings
prior to a finding of probable cause, as referred to in
your letter of February 19, 1981.

As to the answers to the questions which accom-
panied the last mentioned letter, I will need some addi-
tional time for the same. Mrs. laboni, who is mentioned
in my letter of January 7, 1981, has had a death in her
family and, accordingly, I cannot confer with her about
the same. As indicated to you previously, Mr. Branca has
no personal knowledge of the information which you require.

I will attempt to have the said answers during
the week of March 23, 1981.

‘Respectfully youds,

= Y

/
: '¥>':‘\“>;,‘C,i & e

MILTON D. JACOBS




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY /<~
DATE: MARCH 6, 1981

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF LETTER REGARDING MUR 1342

The attached letter regarding MUR 1342 was received
in Chairman McGarry's office and then presented to the
Secretary of the Commission. It is being forwarded to

you for action.

ATTACHMENT:
Letter dated 3-4-81




QMLTON D. JACOBS

LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
i)
T OMOUNT VERNON, N Y. 10530

Hon. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

February 19, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Milton D. Jacobs, Esqg.
10 Fiske Place
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342
Dear Mr. Jacobs:

The Federal Election Commission notified your
client on November 24, 1980, of a complaint which alleges
that he violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
(2 U.S.C. § 431 et. seg.). A copy of the complaint
was forwarded to your client at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained
in the complaint, the Commission, on February 2, 1981,
determined that there is reason to believe your client
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a)(3) and 434(c). Specifically,
it appears that your client financed a direct mailing
which failed to clearly state both the name of the person
who paid for the communication, and that it was not authorized
by any federal candidate or federal candidate's committee.
Furthermore, your client failed to report these independent
expenditures.

Please have your client submit answers to the enclosed
questions within ten days of your receipt of this letter.
(Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.)




Letter to: Milton Jacobs
Page 2

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause; however in the absence of any information
which demonstrates that no further action should be taken
against your client, the Office of General Counsel must
proceed to the next compliance stage as noted on page 2,
paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437c(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless
your client notifies the Commission in writing that he
wishes the matter to be made public.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Michael
Dyrmersky, the staff member assigned to this matter at
202-523-4039.

il
mm“h-mvm. )

1. The following service is requasted (check ons.) ,
D) Show to whom and dete delivered. .. .o ecoeeee — @
O Show to whom, dats snd address of delivery...._ &
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show te whom and date dﬂnmd............_c
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY. '
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

To: Mr. John Branca
170 Commonwealth Avenue
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

QUESTIONS

For the purpose of these gquestions, the terms
"mailing"” or "post card" refer to all mailings
titled "Official Election Notice," addressed to
specific individuals on computerized mailing labels,
which specify the addressee!s polling location, and
which contain the words "vote for Richard Ottinger
for U.S. Congress and John Branca for State Assembly.

l. Please explain the circumstances surrounding
the mailing, including how the post cards were
orepared (e.g. by a direct mailing vendor(s), by
members of vour election committee, etc.), what
expenses were incurred therefor, when said
expenses were incurred, how the list of addressees
was identified (e.a. from a list of contributors
or other list, from the telephone book, etc.), and
how many post cards were mailed.

e Did your election committee ever seek authorization
for any mailing from Representative Richard L. Ottinger,
or any member of the Ottinger for Congress - 80 committee?

If so, please state the name(s) of all participating
individuals, the date(s) of any discussions, and
the location(s) thereof.
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Letter to: Milton Jacchs
¥aoe 2

The Cffice of General Counsel would like to settle
thils natter through conciliation pricr te a findinu of
prebable cause; however in the absence of any ipformation
whiclh deronstrates that no further action should he taken
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FrCCeUuUre s




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM Ta: CHARLES STEELE
FTROM: MARJORIE . EMMONS/MARGARDT CHANEY /7

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION
DATE:: FEBRUARY 17, 1981

SUBJTECT : MUR 1342 - Errata - Memorandum to the
Commission dated 2-13-81; Received in OCS
2-13-81, 10:33

The above-named documen: was circulated to the
Commission on a no-objection basis at 2:00, February 13, 1981.

There wesre no chjections to the proposed amendment to
Question 1 directed to Mr. John Branca, as submitted with

the above-named memorandum, at the time of the deadline.




February 13, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1342

Pleagse have the attached Errata distributed to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D ¢ 20463 ! FEB I3 AlQ: 33

February 13 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee}gézﬁ//

General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1342; Errata

It has come to my attention that the proposed questions
directed to Mr. John Branca attached to the First General
Counsel's Report submitted to the Commission Secretary for
circulation to the Commission on January 29, 1981, should be
amended. In Question 1, the interrogative expression " and
how many post cards were mailed," is added, along with al-
terations of the word "contributions" to "contributors"” and
the word "were" to "was."

Attachment

1) Corrected proposed guestions directed to John Branca




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

To: Mr. John Branca
170 Commonwealth Avenue
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

QUESTIONS

For the purpose of these questions, the terms
"mailing"” or "post card"” refer to all mailings
titled "Official Election Notice," addressed to
specific individuals on computerized mailing labels,
which specify the addressee's polling location, and
which contain the words "vote for Richard Ottinger
for U.S. Congress and John Branca for State Assembly.

1. Please explain the circumstances surrounding
the mailing, includina how the post cards were
prepared (e.g. by a direct mailing vendor(s), by
members of your election committee, etc.), what
expenses were incurred therefor, when said
expenses were incurred, how the list of addressees
was identified (e.g. from a list of contributors
or other list, from the telephone book, etc.), and
how many post cards were mailed.

2. Did your election committee ever seek authorization
for any mailing from Representative Richard L. Ottinger,
or any member of the Ottinger for Congress - 80 committee?

If so, please state the name(s) of all participating
individuals, the date(s) of any discussions, and
the location(s) thereof.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

February , 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1342; Errata

It has come to my attention that the proposed questions
directed to Mr. John Branca attached to the First General
Counsel's Report submitted to the Commission Secretary for
circulation to the Commission on January 29, 1981, should be
amended. In Question 1, the interrogative expression " and
how many post cards were mailed," is added, along with al-
terations of the word "contributions" to "contributors" and
the word "were" to "was."

Attachment

1) Corrected proposed guestions directed to John Branca
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 4, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Hlelen V. Heilpern, Treasurer
Ottinger for Congress - 1980
7 Overlook Road

Scarsdale, New York 10583

Dealr Mr. Heilpern:

On Novecmber 13, 1980, the Commission notified you
of a corplaint alleaing that your committee, had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Tke Cormission, on February 2, 1981, determined
that on the basis cof the information in the complaint,
and inforration provided by you, there 1s no reason
tc believe that a viclation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed by your committee.
accordinaly, the Commission closed its file in this
natter with respect to your committee.

space
7
e,

dm

o,
.105¢ 3

i

REGISTERED NOJ CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

b fOC
A ayg, .
/0ﬁ€147]

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION

omplete items 1 2 and 3

!/

D 7
/RS T
Add your address 1n the RETURN YO

reverse

-l

eceived the article described above.
3 Ackiressee o

L6
OJ | haver
SIGNATUR

7 LULLL

ER C

(2 T

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery . $___
{CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

ARTICLE ADDRESS

i Show to whom, date, and address of delivery

Show to whom and date delivered
. RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered

" RESTRICTED DELIVERY

1 The following service 1s requested icheck one).

6. UNABLE TO DE

2
Fe

e

Form 3811 Apr 1877 RETURN RECEIPT REGISTERE

3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1342
Ottinger for Congress - 80
John Branca

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 2,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1342:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Ottinger for Congress - 80
violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended, with
respect to the instant mailing.

Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
John Branca violated 2 U.S.C.
§441d(a) (3) by financing a
mailing which failed to include
the required statements.

Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
John Branca violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (c) by failing to report
independent expenditures which
exceeded $250 in the aggregate.

Approve the letters as submitted
with the First General Counsel's
January 29, 1981 report.
Commissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:
-
-

S - 7
V) AN G 92apd P

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K NTREET NW
WASHING TON DO 20463

\\/
a N

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE A '

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY -7t
DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 1981

SUBJECT: SUGGESTION IN RELATION TO MUR 1342

The attached certification reflects the approval
of Commissioner Aikens regarding the First General
Counsel's Report on MUR 1342. However, her vote
sheet includes a suggestion in the "Comment" section.

A copy of the vote sheet is attached.

cc: Commissioner Aikens




" 48 HOU TALLY sng ‘

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION AL 03

1325 K STREET NV mﬁ?» ‘
WASHINGTON.DC 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: THURSDAY, 1-29-81
4:00

Commissioner McGARRY, AIKENS, TIFRWNAN, THOMSON, RFICHE, HARRIS

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: 'ONDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 1981
4:00

MUR No. ~ 1342 - First General Counsel's Report dated 1-29-81

(/) [ approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

»

COMMENTS laco T ‘I‘J‘dcg TN 4 IO 7 D

wanded 7°

Date: Lo d=rdi] Signature:

A DEFINITE VOTFE IS REAQUIRED AND ALL SHEETS SIGMED AND DATED.
PHEXSESRERTRNE ONENATU RV G M SIRT T o ORI RSO Rt GRNOESMHT
COMMISSION SECRETARY NO LAT:R THAN THF DATLC AND TIME SHOWN
ABOVZ.




January 29, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1342

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attachment

PAKayson

cc: Dymersky




1325 K Street, N.W.

‘EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1342

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR #

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION January 29, 1981 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC November 12, 1980

STAFF MEMBER
Dymersky

COMPLAINANT'S NAME ¢ . Samuel Blakley

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Ottinger for Congress - 80; John Branca

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a) (3),
431(17), and 434 (c)
pr 11 C.F.R. §§ 109.2, 100.8 (b) (17)

CNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:  public Records
o

PEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:  None
c

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This natter was generated by a corplaint fror Saruel
C. Blakely, who alleges that he received a post card which
appeared to be from the MNew York State Board of Flections
but which expressly advocated the election of Richard Ottinger
for U.S. Congress and John Branca for State Asserbly.

FACTUAL AND LECAL ANALYSIS

On loverber 12, 1980, the Office of Ceneral Counsel
received a sworn and notarized corplaint fror Saruel G.
Elakley. Attached thereto is a post card, titled "Official
Llection Notice," addressed to Mr. Rlaklev on what appears
to Le a cormputerized railing label. The addressee's polling
location is on one side of the card, and the words "vote
for Richard Ottincger for U.S. Conaress and John Eranca for
State Assembly" are found on the other. Conspicuously absent
is a staterent as tc who paid te have the card printed and
ma&lleds (See Attachiment L)s

7o date, this office has recelived responses fror FPepre-
sentative OCttinger (Ler., N.Y.) (Attachrent 2), Lavid H.
Gold, Carpaign Manacer, Ottincer for Congress - 1980 Carpaiagn
("the Committee") (Attachiment 3), and Helen V. Heilpern,
Treasurcer of the Corrittee (Attachrent 4), all disclairmincg




any knowledge of the campaign cards, and stating categorically
that the cards were not authorized by the Committee.

This office has recently received a response from John
Branca through his attorney, Milton Jacobs (Attachment 6),
which admits that Mr. Branca's political committee financed
a mailing which failed to include the staterents required
by 2 U.5.C., § 441d(a)(3).

The New Rochelle, New York, Standard Star published
an article on November 6, 1980, which contains a statement of
Carmella Iaboni, John Branca's carpaign manager,
that "the [post] card has been used [by Branca's Campaign]
often before in other elections, and that it was not an
attempt to defraud the voters.” (See Attachment 3, page 2,
column 2).

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3) provides that if a cormunication
"expressly advocating the election... of a clearly identifiable
candidate” is not authorized by the candidate or authorized
political corrittee of the candidate, it shall "clearly state
the name of the person who paid for the comrunication and
state that the corrunication is nct authorized by any candidate
or candidate's ccrrittee.” It appears that the election card
here involved was not authorized bv either Representative
Cttinger or his corrittee, and thet Jchn Pranca financed the
corrunication.

Irplicit in this ratter is the possikle violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(c) by Jchn EBrance in rekinc independent
expenditures as defined at 2 U.S.C. § 431(17) which ray have
exceeded $250 in the aggrecate, and failing to file the
recuired report. Vhile we do not have specific information
regarding the costs or extent of the railing involved it
appears that a corputerized railinc was used and that the
ccsts may have been substantial. */

*/ The Commission's regqulations exempt from the term “expen—
dilture" as used in § 434(c) certair activities of non-federal
candidates which invelve incidental reference tc a Federal
canvidatas  ced I CAR IR, & EQ0L B ER) (17, dnl Srderstosfalll
within this exermption, however, the activities rust not involve
ceneral public corrunication or peliticeal advertisinag, such as
direct mail. Id. The regulations define the term "direct mail"
any "mailing by cemmercial vendors or railing rade fronm

sts which were not developed by the candidate." Id. Because

& instant post card appears to he & computerized mailing

ititled "Official Electien Hotice," the exerption woulé not
appear to apply.




Recommendations

1. Find no reason to believe that Ottinger for Congress - 80
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, with
respect to the instant mailing.

2o Find reason to believe that John Branca violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a)(3) by financing a railing which failed to include
the required staterents.

3 Find reason to believe that John Branca violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(c) by failing to report independent
expenditures which exceeded $250 in the aggregate.

4. Approve the attached letters.

Attachrents
1) Complaint and attached election card (3 pages)
2) Response from Richard L. Ottinger
3) Response from DPavid H. Gold (2 pages)
4) Response fror Helen V. Heilpern
5) Letter of Representation from John EBranca (2 pages)
6) Respcnse from Milton Jacobs on behalf of John Branca
(2 pages)
7) Proposed letter to Ottincer for Congress =80
8) Proposed letter to John Branca with questions (3 pages)

vpivld - or/13/ 06
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‘ Attachment 7 I

SAMUEL G. BLAKLEY 3
138 URBAN STREET
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10850 "~ I W
JSonovie Pz S

November 7,

Ferderal Election Commission
13225 K Street N.W.
Washingten D. C, 20463

-
GCentlemens o

November 3, 1980 I received the enclosed post cagg.

The front of the card lookes very offical and from
the Board of Elections. Until I turned it over and
realized that it must be a political mailing (even though)
does not name who mailed 1t. I know the machines will

it S
- my vote even if I do not pull down ROW A and vote

e
=te
he twO men.

I dont know how many other people know this, Therefore
registering a complaint about this type mailing.

1 believe 1f there is a law against it they should be

ie
appropriatly punished.

I3
0

I am making this complaint on my own without any one
asking me to, Or being coached by any one.

Samunl G, Blakley

O
ST e efapt
&7 O ‘N.';J % Y

2
A eV
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DEAR VOTER:—
IMPORTANT— THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS CARD
INDICATES THE ADDRESS OF YOUR POLLING PLACE.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR VOTE TO COUNT ON
ELECTION DAY VOTE ON

ROW “A”

O AR rTiINGER e .
RICHARD QTTINGER — FOR US. ¢
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RICHARD L. OTTINGER Attachment A
2474 DISTRICY, NEW Yor 0O 2241 Raveunn Houst OFFicE BRALDING

Wamanaton, D.C. 20818
COMMITTEES: (202) 223-8%08

e e Congress of the Enited States aEee

MounT Vennos, NEw Yoax 10830
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (914) e99-2848

PHousge of Representatives - L .
Nzw Rocumiag, New Yorx 10804

wasbiugtnn, BEC 20515 - (914) 235-3600 on 428-3040

November 26, 1980

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1342
Dear Mr. Steele:

This is to affirm that the post cards which stimulated
the above numbered complaint were neither authorized
nor produced by my campaign committee.

I became aware of these post cards only after they
were mailed. To the best of my knowledge no one
connected with my campaign had any prior information
about these post cards.

Quite simply, the use of my name in these post cards
was completely and unequivocally unauthorized.

Sinderely,

fotond O

Richard L. Ottingfr
Member of Congress

THIS STATIONIIRY PRINTED ON PAFER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS




Ottinger Re-clection Headquarters - 434 Main Street, New Rochelle, NY 10801

Attachment ;L

November 26, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Re: MUR 1342

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am writing to add to the record on the above numbered
FEC complaint filed by Mr. Samuel Blakley of Mount Vernon,
New York.

I served as Congressman Ottinger's campaign manager during
this recent election. As such, I can categorically state
that the post card which led to the complaint was in

no way authorﬂzed by Ottinger for Congress '80.

T was not informed of the existence of these cards

until after they were mailed. I was not informed

that they would use Congressman Ottinger's name.

No one else connected with the campaign committee

was made aware (to the best of my knowledge).

I have enclosed a copy of a newspaper article about
these post cards which appeared in the New Rochelle,
New York, Standard Star on November 6, 1980. As this
article indicates, these post cards were the product of
another campaign.

To repeat, the use of the Congressman's name in these
post curds was completely unautherized and done without
the knowledge or anproval of mvself or any other person
from :“c Conarcssman's campaign commitctee.

‘Bényllu/ Z'ﬂl/”/f“§° Sincerely,

e Lt § Weireene

7’//‘;‘ oz /*44

iy

3 A ," #r A

AN 1( ;A‘ ’v_,<( )

a£r bi 21
£
L

tant tor and authonzed by Otinger for Congress - '80 = Helen Hetlpern. Treasurer
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= By, ANDRFW LASHLEY
Starf Wmer

ocrat John Branca played by the rules
in his apparent narrow victory over

Mount Vernon.

The . b
decide if a post card sent to residents

weekend, violated e.ectxon laws

" The campaign cards tltled “Offl
cial Election Notice,” included the
name of the addressee and the ad-
dressee’s polling place on one side and
the words “vote for Richard Ottinger
for Congress and John Branca for the
Assembly” on the other.

The card. which residents through-
out Mount Vernon, Pelham, and the
southeast portion of Yonkers received

turday, could be a fraudulent ciec-
ticn device since it did not list who
paid to have it printed or mailed, said
Jonzthan Friedman, an assistant dis-
trict attorney.

State eicction law requires that
any kind of political fiver must indi-
cate who paid for it, Friedman said
Wednesdav.

Fricdinan wid, "We are conduvct-

N

The Wcstchester Dlstrict Attor- .
ney's Office will decide whether Dem- .

state Assemblyman Richard Ross of

of the 88th Assembly District over the.

~

.o defraud the voters.

Brafca post ca?ds

under znvestlgatwn

" ing an inquiry to determme whether 2

criminal investigation is warranted.”
He stressed that the inquiry was not
yet a full-fledged investigation. -

. The inquiry was requested by Al-
bert T. Hayduk, Repubdblican commis-
sioner of the Westchester County
Board of Elections, after Williamn Si-
rignano. Mount Vernon Republican
cacty Caaitiiaal, vtovapit the card to

Hayduk's attention Monday.

Carmeila laboni, Branca's cam-

. paign manager, said that the card had

been used often before in other elec- .
tions, and that it was not an attempt :

“Arcnt they tired of suing me?
I'm so broke they cculdn’t get a dime
out of me anyway,” Mrs. laboni said,
referring a $4 millicn suit brought
against her and other Democrats in
1977 by Republican Joseph Torrisi
over a political advertisement critical
of s insnrance company's dealings
with the city of Mount Vernon.

Mrs. laboni said the inquiry by the
District Attorney's office was part of

a continuing vendetta being waged by -

Mount Vernon Republicans against
Mount Vernon Democrats.

Branca, leaving Wednesday on a
vacation, was unavailable for com-
ment.

il
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CLe¥
7 OvERLOOK ROAD 5453

ScarRsSDALE, NEwW YorK 10583

November 18, 1980

A i Federal Election Commission
S Washington, D, C. 20463

-

PR e a R IO S S

Att: Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

¢d

Dear' Mp, Steele;

MUR 1342

; I received copies of several documents
B ' rom you on November 17th at approximately
1:350 p.m, in the above numbered matter,

I wish to state that prior to receiving
these copies from you I had no knowledge of
(o ST T their existence,

I was not informed of any intention to
produce and mail these cards and I certainly
did not authorize anyone else to do so.

Sincerely,

<ézé£&v 457' Sé;é;;%C/ﬂéigii\‘\

Helen W, Heilpern, Treasurc
Ottinger for Congress-19820

York
- ias 3 % /? " 'Iv
. fJ.g.'sMnS-lK AT ;ﬁ@

s oy §§13£§<£i§i;if;4§w IRICK
; it 3 C\-‘ ILE b New YorR

¢, State of
Nctary Publ‘x 3.1 925540

iy 2
Qualified In west chostes
Term Expires March 30, 89X
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MILTON 1. LA |
LUCAS DUTEDING
10 TISKE PLACE

MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

914) GEA-Q777

Decowmber 29, 1980

Charl)es U1, Steele, Faq.
Gonegral Counsel

Federal plection Commission
Washiongton, D. €. 20463

Attention: Keuneth A, Green, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Re: MUR 1342 (Jehn Branca)

clogse herawith letter of representation
Johin Pranca in ceonnection with the above-
watter.,

‘ ﬁp'“ctf.llly youLs~

.

ar
APl )4/&& ~
MTLTON D, JACOC

SN AN Lty P e Tyiee 3 0 o Ry )
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: A
December O?é ’ 19&30.I

CREBERAL, BELECLION CRL4ISSTON
United Stotes cf dncrico
Washington, D.C. 20463

The undersigned JOHN BRANCA, residing at to. 170
Commonweclth lwenue, '{fount Vernon, Hew York, hereby authorizes
MILION T JACUAS, Rsq., L0 Fiske Place, Mount Vernon, New
York, (Tel ilio. 314-604:-0777), to act as his attorney in the
ahove mentionad matter, nnd further suthorizes him to receive
any notiflcations and olher comaunications relative to this
matter from the Commission.

!
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Attachment {p
LAY OFFIC S |
Ql

MINETO@NEIDEIEAC SRS

LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N, Y. 10560

(D14) 6BRA-0777

Charles N. Steele, ksq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Comalssion
Washington, I, ©. 20463

Attention: Mike Dvmersky, REeg.

Re: MUR 1342 (John. Brancn)

- ——

Near Sir:

Kindly rofer te my letters to the commi¢sion dated December 23,
1980 and Dece sher 29, 1980,

The lettsr from the Comninsion, datcd Novewber 24, 1980, and
addressed to v, franeca, advising him that & cemplaiant was filed
against him, st:tes that he may have violal “d certain sections of
the Federal klection Campoigy Act of 1971, as amended, The bazis
for the complaint appears to be that a cerxtain direct mailing during
the campaigu for the election of an Assemblvran in the 88th New York
State Assembly District in No-sewber, 19835, did not state who paid
for the same.

Mr. Branca's campaign as 2 candidate for the tew York State
Assembly was orcanized and bhrudled by a political cowmittee, the
Chairman of which was Carwella Taboni, regiding at No, 41 South 9th
Avenue, Mount Vorpon, New vork, The 1reasuvrer of the said committee
was Richard UeCarlo, rvesidicg at No, 466 Heatclhiester Aveunue, Mount
Vernon, New Sovk. This pelitical conmittee was responsible for the
preparation ~ud distributico of all politienl literature, including
mailings, and M, RBeanca di b vot participats in the same., Actually,
Mu. Branca hod wever run for public office b:fore this time, his
career having baorn that ot wissioner of Recreation for the City
of Mount Vernon, W,¥,, for 1Y years.




Charles N, Stecle, Esq. Januaxy 7, ‘1981

During the said campaign, there were 25 different mailings
on behalf of Mr., Bramca by the political conmittee involved.
The subject mailing, however, was the only one that contained the
name of a candidete on the Federal Jevel, which, in this instance,
was Richard ottinger for U, §. Coupress., Thus, the Federal law
on the subjeat of disclosure of payment for the mailing has been
invoked. N> such requirement, however, existed in New York State
under jts l-ws with respect to the remaining mailings,

What occurred herein was solely brought about by the negligence
of the political committee invelved, rather than Mr. Branca, in
that they failed to recogrize that disclosure was required in this
instance by the tnited Statcs Code by reason ot the addition of
Mr. Ottinge:'s name to the subject mailing. There was no conscious
or deliberat: attewpt to violate or evade Feaderal law.

The political committee hereivn, as well as Mr. Branca, respectful-
ly requests thiat ve acticn bo taben agaiust them in response to the

complaint in this matter.

Respectfully yours,

s T \ ]
BVt r{,&s},(ﬁ%

MILIORN D, JACODRS




Attachment 1

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MATL

RETURN RECRIPT REQURSTEDR

lielen W. Heilpern, Treasurer
Ottinger for Congress - 1980
7 Overloock Road

Scarsdale, New York 10583

Dear Mr. Heillpern:

On November 13, 1980, the Commission notified you
f a complaint alleging that your committee, had
iolated ceanln sectionsg of the Federal Election

ampeaign Act o 1871, as amended.

ommis ) 1981, determined
that on “: basi ) he information in the compleint,
and information pr ,':.“ by you, there is no reason
to believe tunt a Lation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has H»w Lornltted by your committec.,
Accordingly Commi 'n closed its file in this
matter nltﬁ respect to }aur committee.

Sincerely,




Attachment b

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIEC MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Milton L. Jacobs, Esq.
10 Fiske Place
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

Re: MUR 1342
Dear Mr. Jacobs:

The Federal Election Commission notified your
client on November 24, 1980, of a complaint which alleges
that he violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as arended ("the Act")
(2 U.S.C. § 431 et. seq.). A copy of the complaint
was forwarded to your client at that tire.

Upon further review of the allegations contained
in the corplaint, the Comriission, on , 1981,
determined that there is reason to believe your client
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a)(3) and 434(c). Specifically,
it appears that your client financed a direct mailing
which failed to clearly state both the name of the person
who paid for the cemmunication, and that it was not authorized
by any federal candidate or federal candidate's committee.
Furtherrore, your client failed to report these independent
expenditures.

Flease have your client submit answers to the enclosed
guestions within ten days of your receipt of this letter.
{(Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.)
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Letter to: Milton Jacobs
Page 2

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle
this matter through cenciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause; however in the absence of any information
which demonstrates that no further action should be taken
against your client, the Office of General Counsel must
precceed to the next compliance stace as noted on page 2,
paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(E) and § 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless
your client notifies the Commission in writing that he
wishes the matter to be made public.

If you ha
Dymexsky, the
202-523-4039.

ve any guestions, please contact Michael
staff member assiagned to this matter at

Enclosures
Procedures




Attachment Fa

FEDCERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

To: Mr. John Branca
170 Cormonwealth Avenue
Mount Vernon, New York 10550

QUESTIONS

For the purpose of these questions, the terrs,
"rmailing" or "post card" refer to all mailings
titled "Official Election Notice," addressed to
specific individuals on corputerized mailing labels,
which specify the addressee's polling location, and
which contain the words "vote for Richard Ottinger
for U.S. Congress and John Branca for State Assembly.”

1. Please explain the circumstances surrounding

the railing, including how the post cards were
prepared (e.g. by a direct mailing vendor(s), by
rerbers of your election comrittee, etc.), what
expenses were incurreé therefor, when said

expenses were incurred, and hcw the list of addressees
were identified (e.g. frorm a list of contributions

or cther list, from the telephone book, etc.).

28 Cid your election cormittee ever seek authorization
for any railing from Representative Richard L. Ottinger,
or any rerber of the Ottinager for Congress - 8C cornittee?

If so, please state the nare(s) of all participating
individuals, the date(s) of any discussions, and
the location(s) thereof.




LAW OFFICES
OF

MILTON D. JACOBS

LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

0141 664-0777
January 7, 1981
Charles N, Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D, C. 20463
Attention: Mike Dymersky, Esq.

Re: MUR 1342 (John Branca)

Dear Sir:

Kindly refer to my letters to the commission dated December 23,
1980 and December 29, 1980.

The letter from the Commission, dated November 24, 1980, and
addressed to Mr. Branca, advising him that a complaint was filed
against him, states that he may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The basis
for the complaint appears to be that a certain direct mailing during
the campaign for the election of an Assemblyman in the 88th New York
State Assembly District in November, 1980, did not state who paid
for the same.

Mr. Branca's campaign as a candidate for the New York State
Assembly was organized and handled by a political committee, the
Chairman of which was Carmella Iaboni, residing at No. 41 South 9th
Avenue, Mount Vernon, New York., The Treasurer of the said committee
was Richard DeCarlo, residing at No. 466 Westchester Avenue, Mount
Vernon, New York., This political committee was responsible for the
preparation and distribution of all political literature, including
mailings, and Mr. Branca did not participate in the same. Actually,
Mr. Branca had never run for public office before this time, his
career having been that of Commissioner of Recreation for the City
of Mount Vernon, N,Y., for 19 years.




Charles N, Steele, Esq. January 7, 1981

During the said campaign, there were 25 different mailings
on behalf of Mr. Branca by the political committee involved.
The subject mailing, however, was the only one that contained the
name of a candidate on the Federal Level, which, in this instance,
was Richard Ottinger for U. S. Congress. Thus, the Federal law
on the subject of disclosure of payment for the mailing has been
invoked. No such requirement, however, existed in New York State
under its laws with respect to the remaining mailings.

What occurred herein was solely brought about by the negligence
of the political committee involved, rather than Mr. Branca, in
that they failed to recognize that disclosure was required in this
instance by the United States Code by reason of the addition of
Mr. Ottinger's name to the subject mailing. There was no conscious
or deliberate attempt to violate or evade Federal law,

The political committee herein, as well as Mr. Branca, respectful-
ly requests that no action be taken against them in response to the
complaint in this matter.

Respectfully yours,




™ MILTON D. JACOBS
LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE

MOUENT VERNON. N. Y. 10550

Charles N, Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, ', C. 20463

Attention: Mike Dymersky, Esq.
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MILTON D. JACOBS

LUCAS Bl DING
10 FISKE I'"LACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

O14: 664-0777

December 29, 1980

Charles N, Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D, C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A, Green, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Re: MUR 1342 (John Branca)

Dear Sir:
1 enclose herewith letter of representation
from John Branca in connection with the above-

captioned matter.

Respect fully Erh)

MILTON D. JACO




A |
December O?? , 1980,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
United States of America
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ri: MUR 1342

The undersigned JOHN BRANCA, residing at No, 170
Comnonwealtr Averue, Mount Vernon, New York, hereby authorizes
AILTON ., JACOBS, Esq., 10 Fiske Place, Mount Vernon, New
York, (Tel No. 214-664-0777), to act as his attorney in the
above menticned matter, and further authorizes him to receive

any notifications and other communications relative to this
matter from the Cammission,




MILTON D. JACOBS
LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON.N. Y. 10550

Charles N, Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D, C. 20463

Ty
qs\ttention: Kenneth A, Green, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel




LAW OFFICES
OF

MILTON D. JACOBS

LUCAS BUILDING
10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON, N. Y. 10550

a4 664-0777

December 23rd, 1980.

Charles N, Steele, Esq.,

General Counsel Re: MUR 1342
Federal Election Cammission (John Branca)
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A, Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Dear Sir,

I expect to handle the above matter,

and will try to be in touch with you in a few

days.

MDJ/fh




~ MILTON D. JACOBS
LUCAS BUILDING
-~ 10 FISKE PLACE
MOUNT VERNON. N. Y. 10550

Charles N, Steele, Esq.,
General Counsel

Federal Election Cammission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A, Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
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7 OVERLOOKE ROAD
SCARSDALE, NEW YORK 10583

November 18, 1980

Federal Blection Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Att: Charles N, Steele
General Counsel
Dear Mr, Steels

MUR 1342

I received copies of several documents
you on November 17th at approximately
DelMe 1in the above numbered matter,

state that prior to receiving
from you I had no knowledge of

informed of any intention to
these cards and I certainly
anyone else to do so,
Sincerely,
DJe - A e
lelen W, Heilpern, Treasurer
Cttinger for Congress-1940C

i

/9‘-' v
/J\'smésx Laa o

"‘" \ (/"‘—1.4‘," L't' L' I:..;K-, ‘

Okl

MNotary ¢




Ottinger Re-clection Headquarters - 434 Main Street. New Rochelle. NY 108014 235-5100

November 26, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

c Re: MUR 1342

&) Dear Mr. Steele:

v I am writing to add to the record on the above numbered

e FEC complaint filed by Mr. Samuel Blakley of Mount Vermon,
New York.

c

I served as Congressman Ottinger's campaign manager during
this recent election. As such, I can categorically state
that the post card which led to the complaint was in

< no way authorized by Ottinger for Congress '80.

- I was not informed of the existence of these cards
until after they were mailed. I was not informed

(= that they would use Congressman Ottinger's name.
No one else connected with the campaign committee

Cd was made aware (to the best of my knowledge).

(. &

I have enclosed a copy of a newspaper article about
these post cards which appeared in the Hew Rochelle,
New York, Standard Star on November 6, 1980. As this
article indicates, these post cards were the product of
another campaign.

To repeat, the use of the Congressman's name in these
post cards was completely unauthorized and done without
the knowledge or approval of myself or any other person
from the Congressman's campaign committee.

}JthJLV/ it chk’f"’ Sincerely,

0, e
/iLL// \,{ Z(: )'\/{ f_‘)'/;,iw\/
)/ At U

/4“ Ay, X Dav1d H. Gola-
!f”'/rﬁxr-,bt/ﬁ €4 Campaign Manager

Puait tor and authorized by Otunger tor Congress - “80° = Helen Heilpern. Treasurer
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Branca post cards

under investigation

~ ~ By ANDREW LASHLEY
Staff Writer

The Westchester District Attor-
ney’s Office will decide whether Dem-
ocrat John Branca played by the rules
in his apparent narrow victory over
state Assemblyman Richard Ross of
Mount Vernon.

The district attorney's office will
decide if a post card. sent to residents
of the 88th Assembly District over the
weekend. violated election laws.

The campaign cards, titled “Offi-
cial Election Notice,” included the
name of the addressee and the ad-
dressee’s polling place on one side and
the words “vote for Richard Ottinger
for Congress and John Branca for the
Assembly” on the other.

The card. which residents through-
out Mount Vernon, Pelham, and the
southeast portion of Yonkers received
Saturday. could be a fraudulent elec-
tion device since it did not list who
paid to have it printed or mailed, said
Jonathan Friedman. an assistant dis-
trict attorney.

State election law requires that
any kind of political flyer must indi-
cate who paid for it. Friedman said
Wednesday.

Friedman said, “We are conduct-

ing an inquiry to determine whether a
criminal investigation is warranted.”
He stressed that the inquiry was not
yet a full-fledged investigation.

The inquiry was requested by Al
bert T. Hayduk. Republican commis-
sioner of the Westchester County
Board of Elections, after William Sj-
rignano, Mount Vernon Republican
Party chairman. brought the card to
Hayduk's attention Monday.

Carmella laboni, Branca's cam-
paign manager, said that the card bad
been used often before in other elec- .
tions, and that it was not an attempt
to defraud the voters.

“Aren't they tired of suing me?
I'm so broke they couldn’t get a dime -
out of me anyway,” Mrs. laboni said,
referring a $4 million suit brought
against her and other Democrats in
1977 by Republican Joseph Torrisi
over a political advertisement critical
of his insurance company's dealings
with the city of Mount Vernon.

Mrs. laboni said the inquiry by the
District Attorney's office was part of
a continuing vendetta being waged by
Mount Vernon Republicans against
Mount Vernon Democrats.

Branca, leaving Wednesday on a
vacation, was unavailable for com-
ment.
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November 26, 1980

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1342
Dear Mr. Steele:

This is to affirm that the post cards which stimulated
the above numbered complaint were neither authorized
nor produced by my campaign committee.

I became aware of these post cards only after they
were mailed. To the best of my knowledge no one
connected with my campaign had any prior information
about these post cards.

Quite simply, the use of my name in these post cards
was completely and unequivocally unauthorized.

Sincerely,

Richard L. Ottingir

Member of Congress

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Branca
170 Commonwealth Ave
Mount Vernon, N. Y. 10550

Re: MUR 1342

Dear Mr. Branca:

This letter is to notify you that on November 12, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1342. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.
We regret that you were not notified earlier.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of re. eipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information. ,

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under ocath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to John Branca
Page Two
MUR 1342

If you have any questions, please contact Mike Dymersky,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4059.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

172 S

bY: Kenneth A. Gr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

l. Complaint
2. Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 13, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ottinger for Congress - 80
7 Overlook Road
Scarsdale, New York 10583

MUR 1342
Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify vou that on November 12, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1342. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.
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